

WILDLIFE ILLUSTRATOR/ ARTIST/PHOTOGRAPHER

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Blk 424 Serangoon Central

#12-332 S550424

+65 98203811

kennethchinart@gmail.com

canlaken.com

# INTRODUCTION

I'm 24 years old Deaf but speaking freelance illustrator. I have two years of work experience at S.E.A. Aquarium as an jellyfish aquarist. I love to travel, spot wildlife and photography. I am the creator of SG Herps ID Facebook Page.

/SG Herps ID



/canlaken

/kenlaphoto

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### FREELANCE ILLUSTRATOR

Canlaken | 2019-2020

illustrated for a identification guide for snakes. Assist painting of murals. Self-creating merchandise. Commissioned to do pet portraits. Volunteer and member of Organisation of Illustration Council (OIC). Conducted art classes for kids.

## JELLYFISH AQUARIST

Resort World Sentosa | 2016-2018

In charge of breeding, food preparation, husbandry and care of jellyfish. Maintaince of exhibits. Acclimatisation of new incoming shippments.

# AQUARIST INTERN

Resort World Sentosa | 2015

Major project on cognitive behaviour of Manta Rays. Preparation of food for all tanks. Assist acclimatisation of big shippments. Caring for sick and injuired animals in holding area. Feeding variety of animals including Freshwater Sawfish, Manta Rays, Green Turtle and Sharks.

### VETERINARY ASSISTANT

- -Nam Seng Vet Clinic-Mount Pleadant Veterinary Centre(Changi)-Stars Vet Clinic

Assist in animal surgeries, health checks, acupunture, general cleanliness of clinic, dispensed western and TCM medicine. Ran blood tests.

### ZOOLOGY VOLUNTEER

Wildlife Reserves Singapore | 2014

Food preparation, feeding, cleaning and maintenance of preparatory roomsand office, conducting enrichment and handling of animals. Placed in Fragile Forest, Treetops Trail and Reptile Garden sections.

# **EDUCATION**

#### DIPLOMA IN VETERINARY TECHNOLOGY

Temasek Polytechnic | 2013-2016

Professionally trained to work in a vet clinic as an assistant and laboratory

#### GRADUATE

Ang Mo Kio Secondary | 2008-2012

O levels Art

# OTHERS

# MEMBER

Urban Sketchers Singapore

Assistant Instructor for workshop, represented Singapore in overseas sketchevents

# REFERENCES

James Hong Peng Jie | Assistant Curator +65 82007354 | james.hong@rwsentosa.com

Valerie Koh | Section Head, Vet Tech +65 90996720 | valkoh@tp.edu.sg

REL	_ \		NIT	C 1/	 
R F I		ΙΔ	NI	> K	 _ >

Lightroom	•
Photoshop	•
Microsoft	